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MEMORANDUM

TO: Applicants with Degrees from Non-accredited Institutions
FROM: Florida Board of Accountancy

Subject: Foreign Evaluation Service

Rick Scott, Governor

Pursuant to Rule 61H1-27.001, F.A.C., foreign transcripts must be evaluated by an evaluation service
approved by the Board. The evaluation services listed below have been approved.

Josef Silny & Associates, Inc. International Education Consultants

7101 SW 102 Avenue
Miami FL 33173
Phone: 305.273.1616

www.isilny.com

ACREVS, Inc.
1776 Clear Lake Avenue
Milpitas CA 95035-7014
Phone: 408.719.0015 or Toll Free: 866.583.4834
Www.acrevs.com

Foreign Academic Credential Evaluators, Inc.
P O Box 400
Glen Carbon IL 62034
Phone: 618.656.5291
www.facsusa.com

Global Services Associates, Inc.
409 North Pacific Coast Highway #393
Redondo Beach CA 90277
Phone: 310.828.5709
www.qlobaleval.org

NASBA International Evaluation Services
P O Box 198727
Nashville TN 37219
Phone: 615.324.1268 or Toll Free: 855.465.5382
www.nasba.org

LICENSE EFFICIENTLY. REGULATE FAIRLY.
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